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DETERMINED 1'0 BE AN 
ADMINISTRAflVE MARKING December 1, 1970 
E. o. ),2~~ Section 1.1 . ~ . 11 
By _~~~~__'ARS. Date 2f~JJ) ~ 

TO: HERB KLEIN 

FROM: OLLIE ATKINS 

RE: THE~6NDAY PUBLICATION OF THE 
NATIONAL COMMITTEE 

I am in conatant contact with the editor of thie publication and I 
muet·eay it ie my eoneidered opinion that the general appearance 
and content _. and the exeltem,nt .... of the publication have 
badly fallen down eince Frank"1.eonard left. 

On top of thie, the new editor ie not .ey to work with. For 
inetance, thll morning he ie rounding up picturee of Thankegiving 
Day which happened talt week and will be of eecondary importance 
by the time he gete them pubUehed next week. Now 1 realize he 
may have an unknown reaeon lor thia particular project, but baeed 
on my own photographic know-how, un~there are epeclal 
conlideraUona, thia ie a waite of time for UI to produce photo­
graphe euch ae this which will probably never aee the light of day. 

I would atrongly recommend that if any change in the operationa 
over there i. being conaldered, that thia be included. 

Beat regard•. 
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